

Message

From: Heimpel, Mitch [mitch.heimpel@pc.ola.org]
Sent: 2017-03-22 3:06:32 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]
Subject: Data Request

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hey Andrew,

Could I get the following data from you?

(1) the total bill reduction for Class A consumers in 2016 provided by the ICI incentive (total Class A consumption for the year x GA reduction), and

(2) the total value to the power system for the 1,200 MW peak demand reduction in 2016.

Thanks!
MH